':5)47 RECEIVED

Blackburn, Thomas ‘RRC

From: Sech, Kevin <krsech@bhilbec.com> _ TN
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 4:01 PM 05 JIN -5 M9 35
To: ST, RegulatoryCounsel

Subject: increased fees

with a flat economy, increasing fees does nothing more that enact a cost to the users rather than
promote any knowledge base increase or academic awareness.

Many of the larger firms readily accept these fees as a business expense. As a single person firm,
all direct fees, such as this, immediately come off the bottom line. These fees are not
immediately redeemable from the clients. Please strive to reduce your overhead as we all must do
to remain profitable.

Thank You!

If any aftachments have been included, please confirm receipt by return email.

Kevin R. Sech, P.G., P.E.

HILBEC Engineering & Geosciences, LLC
26 Beaver Run Road

Downingtown, PA 19335-2257

Mobile: 484.888.8700 Office: 610.873.6204 Fax: 610.873.6206
Please Visit: www.hilbec.com Email At: krsech@hilbec.com

"We Are...And Always Will Be...Penn Statel”



